Village Board Meeting

Village 0{ ) 96 Russell Drive
Monday, May 3, 2021

[ RANDOM
\ LAKE 6:30 pm

LOCATION OF MEETING: 96 RUSSELL DRIVE WITH A VIRTUAL GOTO MEETING OPTION

MEETING ID NUMBER: 431-405-893 CALL IN: (toll free) 1877 309 2073

MEETING LINK: hitps://global.gotomeeting.com/join/431405893

NOTICE: Pursuant to the current recommendation of the Center for Disease Control and Prevention limiting the size of
public gatherings and the various federal and state orders implementing that recommendation, this meeting will be
offering a virtual option through the GoToMeeting platform with each member accessing the meeting remotely.

Citizens wishing to submit any public comments should do so by sending an email to
clerktreasurer@randomlakewi.com by 3:00 pm on the day of the meeting so that it can be provided to the members
for their consideration. Citizens wishing to present their comments verbally can join the GoToMeeting using their
phone, computer or other internet-capable device and using the meeting number access code specified above. A
recording of the meeting will be kept on file.

AGENDA

Call to Order, Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of April 19, 2021 Village Board Meeting Minutes.
Public Comments {comments limited to 3 minutes per person).

S =l 1S

New Business:
a. President San Felippo’s Nominations for 2021 Committee Appointments
1. Zoning Board of Appeals-Karen Engel, Brady Bemis, Alternate
Plan Commission-Elizabeth Manian, John Schluechtermann
Finance-Mark Bichler (Chair), Keri Wallenkamp, Blaine Werner.
Personnel-Keri Wallenkamp {Chair}, Mark Bichler, Barbara Ruege.
Lake, Parks & Recreation-Blaine Werner (Chair), Eric Stowell, Barbara Ruege.
Public Safety-Eric Stowell (Chair), Elizabeth Manian, Mark Bichler.
Public Works-Barbara Ruege (Chair), Blaine Werner, Eric Stowell.
TID Public Member-Lynn Videkovich Coenen
b. Introduction of Random Lake School District Resource Officer Todd Traas.
Discussion and Possible Action on MS GOTCHA Annual Triathlon.
d. Combination Class A Retail License, Cigarette & Tobacco Retail License; Casey’s Marketing Company,
D/B/A Casey’s General Store #3794; Anthony Hawks-Agent.

O NV R WN

2

items on the Agenda may be taken out of order as listed.

WI Open Meeting Law (Wis. Stat. 19.83(2) and 19.84(2)) in general, the open meetings law grants citizens the right to attend and observe open session meetings of
governmental bodies, but does not require a governmental body to allow members of the public to speak or actively participate in the body’s meeting. A
governmental body is free to determine for itself whether and to what extent it will allow citizen participation at its meetings. The Board may not take formal action
on a subject raised in the public comment period, unless that subject is also identified in the meeting notice.

96 Russell Drive, P.O. Box 344, Random Lake, Wl 53075
Telephone: (920) 994-4852 Facsimile: (920) 994-2390 Website: randomlakewi.com



e. Review Quote and Possible Action on Replacing or Removing Fence Section at Kircher Park (Outfield Grass
area to Foul Pole); Quote from D & D for $4,000.
f. Discussion and Possible Action to Update Village’s Fee Schedule to also Include Golf Cart Permit Fee.
g. Partial Pay Request from TNT Enterprises $20,505.00-KIRCHER PARK PROJECT.
6. Old Business:
a. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding ATV/UTV Ordinance for Village with Sheboygan County Deputy
Mertzig.
b. Possible Action Regarding Launch Pier.
c. Placement of A Street Light on the South Side of Hickory Drive at the Intersection of Butler Street.
7. Approval of Invoices: General Fund: $14,674.55; Water: $4,269.94; Sewer: $6,332.35; TID #3: $0.00; TID #4:
$11,575.00; Payroll: $13,026.86.
8. Staff and committee reports:
a. Clerk/Treasurer
b. Director of Public Works
c. Committees
d. President
9. Consider and Act by Roll Call Vote to Enter into Closed Session Pursuant to SS. 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session (Krier Foods Developer’s
Agreement).
10. Adjourn.

items on the Agenda may be taken out of order as listed.

W! Open Meeting Law (Wis. Stat. 19.83(2) and 19.84(2)) In general, the open meetings law grants citizens the right to attend and observe open session meetings of
governmental bodies, but does not require a governmental body to allow members of the public to speak or actively participate in the body’s meeting. A
governmental body is free to determine for itself whether and to what extent it will allow citizen participation at its meetings. The Board may not take formal action
on a subject raised in the public comment period, unless that subject is also identified in the meeting notice.

96 Russell Drive, P.O. Box 344, Random Lake, WI 53075
Telephone: (920) 994-4852 Facsimile: (920) 994-2390 Website: randomlakewi.com



Titea ge &

Village Board Meeting Minutes
April 19, 2021

\RANDOM
LAKE

1. Call to Order, Roll Call: President San Felippo called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Trustees present included
Mark Bichler, Elizabeth Manian, Barbara Ruege, Michael San Felippo, Eric Stowell (virtually), Keri Wallenkamp, and
Blainer Werner. For additional attendees, see attached sign-in sheet. Trustee Stowell left the meeting at 7:44 pm
and returned at 8:57 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance: Those in attendance stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.
Approval of April 5, 2021 Village Board Meeting Minutes: Trustee Wallenkamp made a motion to approve the
April 5, 2021 minutes as presented. Trustee Bichler seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

. Public Comments: None
5. Old Business:

d.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding ATV/UTV Ordinance for Village: President San Felippo read Kari
Noll’s letter in opposition of the ordinance. Kari Noll was also in attendance virtually and spoke about her
reasons behind her opposition. Discussion regarding the age requirements to operate an ATV on the road
was a concern of the Board. There was no decision made by the Board at this meeting due to the
ordinance not being updated to the village standard. This item will be placed on the May 3™ agenda.
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Golf Cart Ordinance for Village: It was noted that the golf cart
does need to be registered with the State of Wisconsin as well as the Village. Trustee Werner made a
motion to adopt Ordinance 2021-05 Golf Carts. Trustee Keri Wallenkamp seconded the motion. Motion
carried, 7-0.

Possible Action Regarding Launch Pier: This item was not discussed and will be placed on the May 3™
agenda.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Estimates from TNT Enterprises, Sheboygan County Highway
Department, and Dlapa Construction to Finalize the Kircher Park Project: Director Huiras explained that
Sheboygan County quoted 3” asphalt at $40,000 or 4” for $50,000 to $52,000. The project total will be
$114,000. Trustee Wallenkamp made a motion to approve the proposal from Sheboygan County for 4”
asphalt for $52,000, Dlapa for concrete work and TNT Enterprises for $24,950. Trustee Ruege seconded
the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

Memorandum of Understanding with Bertram Communications Regarding a Broadband Utility: Trustee
Werner made a motion to approve the Memorandum of understanding with Bertram Communications.
Trustee Bichler seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

6. New Business:

d.

Proclamation Designating May 2™ Through May 8" as National Municipal Clerk’'s Week: President San
Felippo read the proclamation honoring Municipal Clerks. Trustee Werner made a motion to approve the
proclamation honoring Municipal Clerks and Deputy Clerks May 2™ through the 8", 2021. All Trustees
seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0.

Placement of A Street Light on the South Side of Hickory Drive at the Intersection of Butler Drive: The
Board discussed the location of the light and felt that more information was needed before a decision can
be made. This item will be placed on the May 3™ agenda.

Placement of A Street Light on Grand Avenue: Trustee Bichler made a motion to approve the placement
of a streetlight on Grand Avenue. Trustee Manian seconded the motion. Motion carried, 6-0.

Ordinance 2021-4 Establishing Committees and Procedures: President San Felippo explained that he
combined some committees, having 8 and bringing that down to 5. Trustee Ruege made a motion to
adopt ordinance 2021-04 establishing committees and procedures. Trustee Bichler seconded the motion.
Motion carried, 6-0.



e.

Discussion & Possible Action to Accept Quote from Kapur for work on TID-3: Aaron Groh of Kapur &
Associates explained that this quote is to complete work for extending sewer and water up County Road
RR from Highway 57 to accommodate the addition Eric Von Schledorn will be completing in 2021. This is
to include surveying and permitting from WIDOT and Sheboygan County. Trustee Werner made a motion
to approve the quote from Kapur & Associates in the amount of $14,582. Trustee Wallenkamp seconded
the motion. Motion carried, 6-0.

Change Order #1 from PTS Contractors for Grand Avenue & Spring Street in the Amount of ($71,915.02):
Trustee Bichler made a motion to accept change order #1 for the 2020 road project with PTS. Trustee
Ruege seconded the motion. Motion carried, 6-0.

Pay Request #5 for 2020 Road Project-Grand Avenue and Spring Street in the Amount of $201,646.26:
Trustee Manian made a motion to approve pay request #5 in the mount of $201,646.26 to PTS. Trustee
Ruege seconded the motion. Motion carried, 6-0.

7. Consent Agenda — items within the consent agenda can be considered individually if the Village Board chooses to

do so:
a.

b.
C.

Approval of bills: General Fund: $23,595.29; Water: $12,005.11; Sewer: $30,112.69; TID #3: $0.00; TID #4:
$0.00; Payroll: $13,492.60.

Financial Report: Budget Comparison Month End-March 2021

Sheboygan County Sheriff’'s Monthly Report-March 2021

Trustee Manian made a motion to accept the consent agenda. Trustee Ruege seconded the motion. Motion caried, 6-0.
8. Staff and committee reports:

a.

C.
d.

Clerk/Treasurer: Lesser reported that the new carpeting was installed Thursday and Friday of last week.
Deputy Gillette applied for a scholarship to attend classes again this year. There are some other classes
coming up this summer that are interesting and Lesser will be looking into taking some.

Director of Public Works: Huiras reported that the crew continues to work on getting the bathrooms up
and running. Completing lawnmower maintenance, will begin cutting grass next week. The fence was
removed at the park for the upcoming asphalt work.

Committees: None

President: San Felippo stated that Trustees Bichler and Wallenkamp will be attending Government 101
through the League of Wisconsin Municipalities via zoom.

9. President San Felippo read the following statement to Consider and Act by Roll Call Vote to Enter into Closed
Session Pursuant to SS. 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a
closed session (Eric Von Schiedorn Developer’s Agreement, Krier Foods Developer’s Agreement). Trustee Ruege
made a motion to enter into closed session at 8:23 pm. Trustee Keri Wallenkamp seconded the motion. Roll Cal:
Mark Bichler; aye Elizabeth Manian; aye Barbara Ruege; aye Mike San Felippo; aye Eric Stowell; absent
Keri Wallenkamp; aye Blaine Werner; aye Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

The meeting adjourned from closed session at 9: 55 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jo Ann Lesser, CMC, WCMC
Clerk/Treasurer



From: Todd Frisque <todd@ddfencing.com>
Date: April 26, 2021 at 4:07:45 PM CDT

To: cory dimmer <corydimmer@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: Random Lake ball diamond

Cory,
Here are the prices for the different jobs.

#1 Third base line 90' of 6' galvanized fence with new posts, fabric, and installation
$3,000.00

#2 Third base outfield line 172' of 6' galvanized, installation of new fabric only $2,000.00

#3 First Based line 90' of 6' galvanized fence with new posts, fabric, and installation
$3,000.00

#4 First base outfield line 173' of 5' galvanized. Installation of new fabric only $2,000.00

Thank you,
Todd



Village of Random Lake Adopted 12/2/2019 Fee Schedule
Revision
Description Fee|Date
Public Records Request
Copies /inlcudes electronic format when available S0.10/pg
 Fax - _ $0.10/pg
NSF Checks ~ s500]
Special Assessment Letter $20.00
Records Request: Actual cost of transcription I
& reproduction $0.25/pg|
Records Request: Actual cost of photography &
photographic processing $1.00/pg|
Records Request: Actual cost of other records (films, [
computer prntouts and audio or video tapes) $1.00/pg
Records Request: Actual cost of locating a record if the ‘
cost is more than $50 $14.00/hr
Records Request: Actual cost of shipping and mailing , — |
of any copy or photograph, actual (:ost? B
Dog & Cat Licensing ) __ )
$6.00 Spayed/Neutured|
Cat License $13.00 Not Spayed/Neuturedl
$6.00 Spayed/Neutured
Dog License $13.00 Not Spayed/Neutured
Release of Dog or Cat to Owner or Representative
Service Fee for Release $50.00 12/4/2017
Building Permit Fees |
Building Permit |
Residence $0.30/sq. ft. | 12/4/2017
Residential Additions $0.30/sq. ft, | 12/4/2017
Residential Garages (Attached/Detached) $0.25/sq. fr. Il 12/4/2017
Plan Review: House & Garage $0.12/sq, ft. . 12/4/2017
State Permit Seal: State fee + $10.00 - $33.00 + $10.00 | 12/4/2017
B Occupance Permit: House & Garage 50.05/sq. _fE_ —i- 12/4/2017
Remodeling {Tncludes Plan Review) $0.20/sq. ft. ] 12/4/2017
Decks & Porches $0.20/sq. ft. 12/4/2017
Storage Sheds (0 to 150 sq. ft.) $30.00, 12/4/2017
Storage Shed Zoning Permit $4500,  12/4/2017
Re-Roof $5000,  12/4/2017
Re-Siding $50.00  12/4/2017
Swimming Pool (Above Ground/In Ground/Spas) $80.00|  12/4/2017
Pool Zoning Permit $45.00 12/4/2017
___ Erosion Control Permit $150.00 12/4/2017
Air Conditioning Fees according to Electrical &
(Requires Electrical & HVAC Permits) HVAC Permits 12/4/2017
Fence| $30.00 12/4/2017
Zoning Permit $45.00i 12/4/2017
o Plan Commission Review Fee $45.00: _12/4/2017
B Architectural Review Fee| o 34500, 12/42017
Reinspection Fee (E needed per building inspector). $75.00 12/4/2017




Village of Random Lake Adopted 12/2/2019 Fee Schedule
Building Permit (con't) -
Expedited Meeting Fee (Nonrefundable) $100.00_ /42017
Base Fee $40.00 12/4/2017
Electrical Permit
Built-Ins $7.00 12/4/2017
Clothes Dryer $7.00 12/4/2017
- Dishwasher $7.00/ 12/4/2017
Electric Heating $ 1.25/kw 12/4/2017
Fans, exhaust and vent $7.00 12/4/2017
Feeder or sub-feeder (sub-panel) $10.00 12/4/2017
Fixtures: Medium Base $0.65 ea 12/4/2017
Fuel Dispensing Pumps $20.00/unit 12/4/2017
Garbage Disposal $7.00] 12/4/2017
Generator Trasformer, Rectifiers or |
similar devices $1.50/kw 12/4/2017
Heating unit and motor $7.09 ) 12/4/2017
- - Hot Tub, Whirlpool, Spa, etc $7.00 12/4/2017
- ) Lamps: Tubular $0.50 ea 12/4/2017
Low voltage systems (intercom, bells, etc) $150¢a | 12/4/2017
Motors $7.00, 12/4/2017
Neon Lights: Per Trasformer $4.00 12/4/2017
Outlets $0.65 ea 12/4/2017
Power Receptacle $7.00 12/4/2017
Range $8.00 12/4/2017
Relrigeration units, air conditioner and
air cooling units $30.00/unit 12/4/2017
Service - Temporary & up to 600 amp
Plus 10.00/every 100 amp over 600 $35.00 12/4/2017
_ Signs, internally lighted $30.00 12/4/2017
) Sump pumps - $3.00] 12/4/2017
) ) Swimming pools $35.00] 12/4/2017
B Water Heater - $800,  12/4/2017
Wire ways, busways, under-tloor raceways S1.50/tt 12/4/2017
Base Fee - $40.00 12/4/2017
Reinspection Fee $60.00 12/4/2017
HVAC Permit |
Heating, Including Duct Work $0.04/sq. ft 12/4/2017
- Air Conditioning $0.04/sq. fr | 12/4/2017
B Natural Gas Service Permit ) $3000|  12/4/2017
Incinerator Unit/Fireplace $25.00/unit 12/4/2017
| B Heating, _R_a_diint_ l_[cating Unit $20.(_)0/_u£i_t_ - 12/_4_/201_?
Base Fee - $4000,  12/4/2017
Plumbing Permit { —
Toilet| $800,  12/4/2017
- Bath Tubs| 5800  12/4/2017
- WashBasins 00| 12/42017
- ~ Kirchen Sinks ~ s800,  12/4%2017
- © Laundry Tubs 800 12/4/2017




Village of Random Lake Adopted 12/2/2019 Fee Schedule
Floor Drains $8.00 12/4/2017
Urinals $8.00 12/4/2017
~ Shower Stalls o $8.00 12/4/2017
i Bubblers $8.00 12/4/2017
Bar Waste $8.00 12/4/2017
Hose Bibbs $8.00 12/4/2017
Dishwasher $8.00 12/4/2017
Water Heaters $8.00 12/4/2017
X Sump Pumps $8.00 12/4/2017
Water Softeners $8.00 12/4/2017
Sanitary Pit $8.00 12/4/2017
Water Purifiers $8.00 12/4/2017
Inside Sewer, First 100 Feet $45.00| 12/4/2017
Outside Sewer, First 100 Feet| $45.00 12/4/2017
Water Tap or Sewer Connection in Roadw."styE $30.00 12/4/2017
Base Fee $40.00 12/4/2017
Reinspection Fee $45.00| 12/4/2017
Commercial & Industrial Permit i
[ 75% of most recent W1 state
Construction & HVAC Permit Fee. fee schedule
[ 75% of most recent W1 state
Plumbing Permit Fee fee schedule
Electrical Permt Fee
Service & Feeder Panels $25.00 12/4/2017
New Circuits $2.00/circuit 12/4/2017
Alterations to Existing Circuits $0.40/opening 12/4/2017
Fences)| $50.00 12/4/2017
B Accessory Building $0.20/sq. ft. or $30.00 minimum 12/4/2017
Re-Roof $100.00 12/4/2017
Decks & Porches $0.20/sq. ft. 12/4/2017
Pools - $100.00 12/4/2017
| Erosion Control-Plan Review $150.00 12/4/2017
| Erosion Control [nspection $150.00 12/4/2017
Any Additional Inspection - Call Backs - Erosion $75.00 12/4/2017
Zoning Permit (Required for: New Construction/
Additions/Fences/Pools/Accessory Buildings $45.00| 12/4/2017
Sewer Connection Fee $400 plus hook-up fee
(refer to current connction rate schedule) (varies per year)
Architectural Review Fee $45.00 12/4/2017
Plan Commission Review Fee $45.00 12/4/2017
Base Fee $40.00 12/4/2017
Reinspection Fee $75.00 12/4/2017
Beverage Licensing
| Class 'A’ Fermented Malt Beverage License, $100.00
Class "B" Fermented Malt Beverage License $100.00
Temporary Class 'B" Fermented Malt Beverae License $10.00| |
- ClassC Wine! $100.00/
‘Class A" [ntoxicating Liquor License:l $250.00




Village of Random Lake Adopted 12/2/2019 Fee Schedule
"Class A" liquor (cider only) N/A
*Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License $300.00
Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00
o - Class B (wine only) winery N/A
Operator's License (New or renewal) $30.00
Provisional License (valid for 30 days) $15.00
Cigarette License $10.00
Publishing Fee $15.00
Businesses
Peddlers, Cavassers, Solicitors, & Transient Merchants
Background Check Fee $25.00 per person
Rummage & Garage Sale License Fee $25.00 12/4/2017
Short-Term Rentals B $5.00 |
Park Fees
Boat Launch - Resident $5.00
Boat Launch - Non-Resident $7.50 4/1/2019
Season Boat Launch Pass - Resident $50.00
Season Boat Launch Pass - Non-Resident $75.00 4/1/2019
Parking Fee $5.00 4/1/2019
$100.00
Pavilion Rental $50 rental and $50 security deposit
$125.00
Pavilion Rental Non-Resident $75.00 rental and $30.00 secuirty deposit
Park & Playground Rules & Regulations
Pavilion Use (Violators interfering w/event) $100.00
Curfew
Penalty - $30.00
Streets, Sidwalks and Other Public Places - ]
Street & Sidewalk Excavations & Openings
Application Fee $10.00 12/4/2017
Obstructions & Encroachments $5.00/4-day period
Street Permit No more than 3 in one calendar year
Right-of-Way Excavation| —
N Permit Fee $200.00 12/4/2017
- Degradation Fee Refer to DPW for Fee Schedule 12/4/2017
Subdivisions S - |
Perliminary Plat Review $60.00 + $5.00 per lot!
- Reapplication Fee $30.00 + $5.00 per lot 12/4/2017
Final Plat Review $60.00 + $5.00 per lot
- Reapplication Fee| $30.00 + $5.00 per lot 12/4/2017
- Cert;ﬁed Survey Map Review Fee $50.00 + Recording Cost 12/4/2017
- - o Park Fee $900.00 per lot 12/4/2017
Inspection Fee Actual Cost| 12/4/2017
_ S . Engineering Fee ) ~ Actual Cost| 12/4/2017
o Legal Fees Actual Costi 12/4/2017




Village of Random Lake Adopted 12/2/2019 Fee Schedule
Erosion Control Fee
- One & Two Family $140.00|
- Multi Family $140.00
- Commercial/Industrial $170.00 12/4/2017
Penalty $250.00 + Prosecution Cost 12/4/2017
Parking Restrictions ; -
| $5.00/4-day period.
Street Permit | No more than 3 in one calendar year,
Sewer Service Charges |
Category A - Domestic Wastewater[ $9.50 per 1,000 gaﬂunsr
Category B - BOD (Biochemical Oxygen Demand) $2.25 per pﬂund:
SS (Suspended Solids)| $2.25 per pound |
Holding Tank Wastef $12.00 per 1,000 gallons
Septic Tank Waste| $4500per 1000 gallons|
Zoning '
Conditional Use Permit Application Fee| $175.00 | 12/4/2017
Manufactured/Mobile Home Park & Subdivision District| :
- Park License Fee| $100.00 License Fee + $100.00 per space|
- License Transfer Fee $10.00!
- Parking Permit Fee, 100 per year (In accordance w/WI Stat. 66.0435), 12/4/2017
i Board of Zoning Appeals Filing Fee| $20000 | 12/452017
Zoning Changes & Amendmentsi .
Petition Fee| $250.00 | 12/4/2017




TNT ENTERPRISES

W5992 CREEK RD

RANDOM LAKE WI 53075
PHONE#:920-994-9596
FAX#:920-994-2944
EMAIL:TNTAB1@HOTMAIL.COM

VILLAGE OF RANDOM LAKE
96 RUSSELL DR
RANDOM LAKE WI 53075

QUOTE

Date: 04/02/2021
Quote No.; 20236

ACCEPTANCE OF QUOTE

DATE

/ /

Thank you!

Qty | Description Unit Price Total
1 | REMOVE 3 STUMPS $1,050.00 $1,050.00

11 200' TRENCH & BASIN PLACEMENT - STONE, DIG & BACKFILL $2,880.00 $2,880.00

1| 6" GRAVEL & BASE PREP & TRUCKING $16,575.00 $16,575.00
Total $20,505.00




ORDINANCE 2021-06

All-Terrain Vehicle Route
Village of Random Lake, Sheboygan County

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ROUTES AND REGULATING
THE OPERATION OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

Section | - Intent

The Village of Random Lake, Sheboygan County adopts the following all-terrain vehicle route for the operation of
all-terrain vehicles upon all Village roads. Following due consideration of the recreational value to connect trail
opportunities and weighed against possible dangers, public health, liability aspects, terrain involved, traffic
density and history of automobile traffic, this ordinance has been created.

Section Il - Statutory Authority
Open usage of Village roads is done pursuant to Village authority as authorized by 23.33 (8) (b), Wis. Stats. The
applicable provisions of 23.33 regulating ATV/UTV operation pursuant to routes are adopted.

Section Il - Routes

All Village roads will be open to ATV/UTV usage unless otherwise posted.

All county and state roadways posted 35mph or less will be open to ATV/UTV usage as authorized under Wis. Stat.
s. 23.33(11)(am)4 _unless otherwise posted.

Section IV - Conditions
As condition for use of Village roads, the following conditions shall apply to all operators and passengers:

A. All ATV/UTV operators shall observe posted speed limits.

B. No person under 18 years of age may operate or be a passenger on an ATV/UTV without wearing
protective headgear of the type required under Wis. Stats. 347.485(1)(a) and with the chin strap properly
fastened, except as specifically exempted under Wis. Stats. 23.33(3g)(b, c and d).

C. AIIATV/UTV operators under 16 years old must be in direct verbal supervision of a parent or legal
guardian when operating on a designated all-terrain vehicle route.

D. Operation of ATVs and UTVs on roadways designated as ATV/UTV Routes are authorized only for the
extreme right side of the roadway, on the paved surface (if the roadway is paved), except that left turns
may be made from any part of the roadway that is safe given prevailing conditions.

E. Approved hand signals are required whenever the operator intends to direction if vehicle is not equipped
with turn signals.

F. All ATV/UTV operators shall ride single file.

G. The operator of an ATV/UTV shall obey all traffic laws, local ordinances and DNR Regulations.

H. The operator of an ATV/UTV shall display a lighted headlamp, tail lamp and working brake light on the
ATV/UTV and display the registration license plate at all times.

. All roads must be signed in accordance with NR 64.12, and NR 64.12 (7).

). ATV/UTV operation is at the risk of the operator. The VILLAGE OF RANDOM LAKE has no liability for any
damage or injury to persons, real property or personal property, arising out of the operation of ATVs and
UTVs on designated ATV/UTV Routes under Wis. Stats. 895.52 (1)(d)(g).

. Routes are open year-round.
L. Onall roads shared with another jurisdiction the most restrictive Ordinance shall apply.

M. The Town reserves the right to open or close routes by a simple Board motion.

Section V - Enforcement
This ordinance shall be enforced by any law enforcement officer authorized to enforce the laws of the State of

Wisconsin.



Section VI - Penalties
Wisconsin State All-Terrain Vehicle penalties as found in Wis. Stats. 23.33 (13) (a) are adopted by reference.

Section VIl - Severability

The provision of this ordinance shall be deemed severable, and it is expressly declared that the Village would have
passed the other provisions of this ordinance irrespective of whether or not one or more provisions may be
declared invalid. if any provision of this ordinance or the application to any person or circumstances is held
invalid, the remainder of the ordinance and the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances
shall not be deemed affected.

Section VIII - Effective Date
This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.

Passed this day of ,2021

Signed:

Michael San Felippo, President

Attest:

Jo Ann Lesser, CMC, WCMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Date Adopted:
Date Published:
Effective Date:




ORDINANCE 2021-06

All-Terrain Vehicle Route
Village of Random Lake, Sheboygan County

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLE ROUTES AND REGULATING
THE OPERATION OF ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES

Section | - Intent

The Village of Random Lake, Sheboygan County adopts the following all-terrain vehicle route for the operation of
all-terrain vehicles upon all Village roads. Following due consideration of the recreational value to connect trail
opportunities and weighed against possible dangers, public health, liability aspects, terrain involved, traffic
density and history of automobile traffic, this ordinance has been created.

Section Il - Statutory Authority
Open usage of Village roads is done pursuant to Village authority as authorized by Wis. Stats. 23.33 (8) (b). The
applicable provisions of Wis. Stats. 23.33 regulating ATV/UTV operation pursuant to routes are adopted.

Section Il - Routes

All Village roads will be open to ATV/UTV usage unless otherwise posted.

All county and state roadways posted 35mph or less will be open to ATV/UTV usage as authorized under Wis.
Stats. 23.33(11)(am)4 unless otherwise posted.

Section IV - Conditions
As condition for use of Village roads, the following conditions shall apply to all operators and passengers:

A. All ATV/UTV operators shall observe posted speed limits.

B. No person under 18 years of age may operate or be a passenger on an ATV/UTV without wearing
protective headgear of the type required under Wis. Stats. 347.485(1)(a) and with the chin strap properly
fastened, except as specifically exempted under Wis. Stats. 23.33(3g)(b, c and d).

C. AllATV/UTV operators must be 16 years or older and carry a valid driver’s license.

D. Operation of ATVs and UTVs on roadways designated as ATV/UTV Routes are authorized only for the
extreme right side of the roadway, on the paved surface (if the roadway is paved), except that left turns
may be made from any part of the roadway that is safe given prevailing conditions.

E. Approved hand signals are required whenever the operator intends to direction if vehicle is not equipped
with turn signals.

F. All ATV/UTV operators shall ride single file.

G. The operator of an ATV/UTV shall obey all traffic laws, local ordinances and DNR Regulations.

H. The operator of an ATV/UTV shall display a lighted headlamp, tail lamp and working brake light on the
ATV/UTV and display the registration license plate at all times.

I All roads must be signed in accordance with NR 64.12, and NR 64.12 (7).

J. ATV/UTV operation is at the risk of the operator. The VILLAGE OF RANDOM LAKE has no liability for any
damage or injury to persons, real property or personal property, arising out of the operation of ATVs and
UTVs on designated ATV/UTV Routes under Wis. Stats. 895.52 (1)(d)(g).

. Routes are open year-round.
L. On all roads shared with another jurisdiction the most restrictive Ordinance shall apply.

M. The Village reserves the right to open or close routes by a simple Board motion.

Section V - Enforcement
This ordinance shall be enforced by any law enforcement officer authorized to enforce the laws of the State of

Wisconsin.



Section VI - Penalties
Wisconsin State All-Terrain Vehicle penalties as found in Wis. Stats. 23.33 (13) (a) are adopted by reference.

Section VIl - Severability

The provision of this ordinance shall be deemed severable, and it is expressly declared that the Village would have
passed the other provisions of this ordinance irrespective of whether or not one or more provisions may be
declared invalid. If any provision of this ordinance or the application to any person or circumstances is held

invalid, the remainder of the ordinance and the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances
shall not be deemed affected.

Section VIl - Effective Date
This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.

Dated this day of ,2021

Signed:

Michael San Felippo, President

Attest:

Jo Ann Lesser, CMC, WCMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Date adopted:
Date Published:
Effective Date:




4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 1
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
5/04/2021 Adell Co-Op Union
PLAYGROUND MIX, FERTILIZER
600-00-54620-390-000 HYDRANTS-S,M,R,E 357.70
PLAYGROUND MIX, FERTILIZER 080308
Total 357.70
5/04/2021 American Leak Detection
557 1ST STREET
600-00-54640-390-000 WATER MAIN BREAKS 477 .50
557 1ST STREET 9939
Total 477 .50
5/04/2021 Archer Mat Rental & Sales LLC
4/27/21
100-00-51600-230-000 VILLAGE HALL - S.M.R.E 22.75
4/27/21 32573
Total 22.75
5/04/2021 Canon Solutions America
1462464
100-00-51420-390-000 CLERKS OFFICE-SUPPLIES/EXP 31.50
Copier Mantenance 04/22-05/21 4035754715
100-00-51420-390-000 CLERKS OFFICE-SUPPLIES/EXP 17.86
Copier Usage 03/22-04/21 4036053991
Total 49.36
5/04/2021 Casey's General Stores, Inc
4/16 Statement
100-00-53240-391-000 GAS & OIL (60%) 113.07
4/16 Statement
600-00-54615-391-000 VEHICLES-GAS/OIL 20% 37.69
Water Vehicles - Gas, 0il 20%
660-00-54615-391-000 VEHICLES-GAS 20% 37.69
Sewer Vehicle - Gas 20%
Total 188.45
5/04/2021 Clear Ballot
Annual Support, Maintenance and Warranty
100-00-51440-390-000 ELECTION EXPENSES 302.00

Annual Support, Maintenance and Warranty CBG31519



4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 2
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
Total 302.00
5/04/2021 Core & Main LP
PIPE, PVC
100-00-55210-230-000 KIRCHER PARK-S,M,R,E 1,304.93
PIPE, PVC 0091740
600-00-54640-390-000 WATER MAIN BREAKS 544.12
REPAIR, SUPPLIES 0091740
Total 1,849.05
5/04/2021 Exxon Mobil
Acct. #: 7187 6000 0964 6503
100-00-53240-391-000 GAS & OIL (60%) 350.87
60% fuel 9646503104
600-00-54615-391-000 VEHICLES-GAS/OIL 20% 116.95
20% fuel 9646503104
660-00-54615-391-000 VEHICLES-GAS 20% 116.95
20% fuel 9646503104
Total 584.77
5/04/2021 Frontier Communications
Account: 920-994-9952-102915-5
100-00-51600-221-000 TELEPHONE /INTERNET-VILLAGE HAL 0.00
03/21/20-04/20/20
660-00-54600-221-000 WWTP - TELEPHONE/INTERNET 226.91
03/28/20-04/27/21
Total 226.91
5/04/2021 GRAND VIEW LAWNS & LANDSCAPES
FERTILIZER & CRABGRASS CONTROL
100-00-55240-230-000 PARKS-S,M,R,E 395.00
FERTILIZER & CRABGRASS CONTROL 210315
Total 395.00
5/04/2021 HAWLEY KAUFMAN & KAUTZER S.C.
Account #: 170304-00000M
100-00-51300-210-000 LEGAL-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 682.50
Services from 03/26-04/23 50
Total 682.50




4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 3
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
5/04/2021 KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC.
LIFT STATION ORTH & LAKE BREEZE
401-00-57300-000-000 STREET PROJECTS 11,575.00
LIFT STATION ORTH & LAKE BREEZE 107520
Total 11,575.00
5/04/2021 Lakeside International Trucks
Customer #: 71767
100-00-53240-350-000 EQUIPMENT/STREET MACH-S ,M,R,E 42 .45
DEF 2.5 4073362P
Total 42 .45
5/04/2021 LESSER, JO ANN
JULY-DEC
100-00-51420-330-000 CLERKS OFFICE-MILEAGE 116.93
JULY-DEC
600-00-51421-330-000 MILEAGE EXPENSE 38.98
JULY-DEC
660-00-51421-330-000 MILEAGE EXPENSE 38.97
JUL-DEC
100-00-51440-390-000 ELECTION EXPENSES 30.41
ELECTION MEALS
Total 225.29
5/04/2021 McClone Agency
Account #: RANDO-4
100-00-51931-000-000 WORKERS COMP 2,370.00
21/22 COMMERCIAL ACCIDENT YR. 3 4609
Total 2,370.00
5/04/2021 Municode
Customer ID: 10-10780
100-00-51310-000-000 CODIFICATION/MAINTENANCE 1,390.81
SUPPLEMENT #3 00356570
Total 1,390.81
5/04/2021 NAPA AUTO PARTS
Account #: 5600
100-00-53240-360-000 VEHICLE-S.M.R.E 190.86
WATER PUMP, ANTIFREEZE 741909



4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks -~ Full Report - ALL Page: 4
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
100-00-53240-350-000 EQUIPMENT/STREET MACH-S,M,R,E 1.06
HOSE CLAMP 742911
Total 191.92
5/04/2021 Sherwin Williams Company
PAINT FOR OFFICE
100-00-51600-230-000 VILLAGE HALL - S.M.R.E 167.71
PAINT FOR OFFICE 5985-6
Total 167.71
5/04/2021 The Sheboygan Sun
AEMT AD
100-00-51420-213-000 PUBLISHING 125.00
AEMT AD 309966
Total 125.00
5/04/2021 U.S. Cellular
Account #: 920067883
100-00-53101-390-000 CELL PHONE-DPW 27.76
Cell Phone -04/08/21-05/07/21 0432994847
600-00-54600-221-000 PLANT - TELEPHONE 27.76
Cell Phone-04/08/21-05/07/21 0432994847
660-00-54600-221-000 WWTP - TELEPHONE/INTERNET 27.76
Cell Phone- 04/08/21-05/07/21 0432994847
Total 83.28
5/04/2021 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
04/06/21
100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 13.18
04/06/21 1178325
600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.18
04/06/21 1178325
660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.17
04/06/21 1178325
100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 13.04
04/13/21 1179445
600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.04

04/13/21 1179445



4/30/2021 12:33 BPM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 5

ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:

Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.03
04/13/21 1179445

100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 13.04
04/20/21 1180525

600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.04
04/20/21 1180525

660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.03
04/20/21 1180525

100-00-53100-325-000 UNIFORMS 13.04
04/27/21 1181631

600-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.04
04/27/21 1181631

660-00-53660-392-000 UNIFORMS 13.03
04/27/21 1181631

Total 156.86
5/04/2021 WE Energies
0713341467-00002

660-00-54600-220-000 WWTP - ELECTRICITY 4,172.55
0713341467-00002

660-00-54600-220-000 WWTP - ELECTRICITY 29.21
0718358668-00001 (27B HICKORY

660-00-54600-220-000 WWIP - ELECTRICITY 101.54
0702740721-00001 (83 E Shore)

660-00-54600-220-000 WWTP - ELECTRICITY 38.91
0703126050-00001 (2698 St Rd 144)

660-00-54600-223-000 WWTP-GAS 174.68
0701658496-00001 (690A Wolf Rd)

660-00-54600-223-000 WWTP-GAS 526.92
0713341467-00004

100-00-55210-220-000 KIRCHER PARK-ELECTRICTY 23.80
0716251462-00001 (598 Grand)

100-00-55180-220-000 HOLIDAY-ELECTRICITY 0.00
2274-620-096

100-00-51600-220-000 ELECTRIC/GAS-VILLAGE HALL 155.11
0712133997-00002 (96 Rusell Dr.)

100-00-55213-220-000 JESSE BAY PARK-CARROLIL ST 14.04

0712133997-00001



4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 6
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:

Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

100-00-56321-220-000 ENTRY SIGNS VILLAGE-ELECTRIC 18.54
0700509942-00001 (41 Butler)

600-00-54600-223-000 PLANT -~ GAS 18.19
0707890207-00001 (701 North St)

600-00-54600-223-000 PLANT - GAS 29.69
0701230210-00001 (100 Lake Dr)

100-00-55211-220-000 BERTRAM PARK-ELECTRICITY 198.76
0717930649-00002 (529 1lst St)

100-00-55220-220-000 LAKEVIEW PARK-ELECTRICITY 32.46
0713341467-00003 (66 Russell)

100-00-55170-220-000 MEMORIAL PLOT-ELECTRICITY 23.13
0712133997-00003 (431 1lst St)

100-00-51600-220-000 ELECTRIC/GAS-VILLAGE HALL 28.84
0703665261-00001 (110A Butler)

100-00-56321-220-000 ENTRY SIGNS VILLAGE-ELECTRIC 20.85
0717930649-00003 (890 Carroll St)

100-00-53230-221-000 UTILITIES-SHOP 180.22
0710651839-00001 (electric)

100-00-53230~-221-000 UTILITIES-SHOP 130.65
0710651839-00001 (gas)

100~00-53420-220-000 STREET LIGHTS 3,906.55
0700509942-00002

100-00-55210-220-000 KIRCHER PARK-ELECTRICTY 17.19
0717633878-00001 (590 Grand)

600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 1,146.18
0700509942-00003 (Well #2)

600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 1,072.10
0717930649-00001

600-00-54600-220-000 PLANT - ELECTRIC 23.28
0711308804-00001

100-00-55220-220-000 LAKEVIEW PARK-ELECTRICITY 16.25
0713341467-00001 (54 Russell)

Total 12,099.64
5/04/2021 WI DNR - Water Use Fee
Base Fee - 2021 Water Use
600-00-51516-390-000 DNR User Fees 125.00

Base Fee - 2021 Water Use WU92776



4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 7
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Voucher Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
600~00-51516-390-000 DNR User Fees 202.50
Great Lakes Fee - Water Use WU92776
Total 327.50
5/04/2021 WI State Laboratory of Hygiene
test lab chemicals (2020)
660-00-54610-390-000 TEST LAB-S,M,R,E 788.00
test lab chemicals (2020) 650837
Total 788.00
5/04/2021 Wilk Furniture & Design LLC
CARPET FOR OFFICE
100-00-51600-230~000 VILLAGE HALL - S.M.R.E 2,172.39
CARPET FOR OFFICE
Total 2,172.39
Grand Total 36,851.84



4/30/2021 12:33 PM In Progress Checks - Full Report - ALL Page: 8
ALL Checks by Payee ACCT
POOLED CHECKING (COLLINS)
Dated From: 5/04/2021 From Account:
Thru: 5/04/2021 Thru Account:
Amount
Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND 14,674.55
Total Expenditure from Fund # 401 - TID #4 11,575.00
Total Expenditure from Fund # 600 - WATER FUND 4,269.94
Total Expenditure from Fund # 660 - WASTEWATER FUND 6,332.35
Total Expenditure from all Funds 36,851.84



4/30/2021 12:52 PM Reprint Payroll Register Quick Page: 1
All Employees PAYRL
Check Date From: 4/22/2021 From Dept: 100 GENERAL
Thru: 4/22/2021 Thru Dept: 400 ELECTED OFFIC
Name / Chk Beg End Dates Check Nbr Hours Earnings Deductions Net Pay
GILLETTE, LISA M V749 64.75 1,165.50 235.98 929.52
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
HUIRAS, JOSEPH V751 85.50 2,442.29 831.82 1,610.47
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
LESSER, JO ANN V753 80.00 2,529.23 872.55 1,656.68
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
PAULUS, LUKE P V756 88.50 1,715.88 887.58 828.30
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
SIEGEL, TYLER C v757 87.50 1,688.13 479.10 1,209.03
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
KLITZKIE, BONNIE 30735 9.00 108.00 0.00 108.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
MARTIN, JOHN L 30736  7.50 75.00 0.00 75.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
NEITZKE, JULIE A 30737  8.00 80.00 0.00 80.00
4/22/2021 11/15/2020 4/17/2021
NEUMANN, DIANE 30738 10.25 123.00 0.00 123.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
RICHARDS, EILEEN 30739 7.50 75.00 0.00 75.00
4/22/2021 11/15/2020 4/17/2021
RUMACK, RONALD S 30740 6.50 65.00 0.00 65.00
4/22/2021 11/15/2020  4/17/2021
STIEFVATER, ROBERT 30741 9.00 90.00 0.00 90.00
4/22/2021 11/15/2020 4/17/2021
THIEL, JILL M 30742 7.50 75.00 0.00 75.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
THIEL, MARJORIE W 30743 6.50 65.00 0.00 65.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
WATRY, PATRICIA C 30744 9.00 90.00 0.00 90.00
4/22/2021 3/07/2021 4/17/2021
Totals: 487.00 10,387.03 3,307.03 7,080.00
Check Date From: 4/22/2021 From Dept: 600 UTILITY
Thru: 4/22/2021 Thru Dept: 800 FIRE DEPT
Name / Chk Beg End Dates Check Nbr Hours Earnings Deductions Net Pay
JACOBY, PHILIP V752 84.50 2,639.83 919.26 1,720.57
4/22/2021 4/04/2021 4/17/2021
Totals: 84.50 2,639.83 919.26 1,720.57



